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Dear Mr. Hemig, 

CARLSBAD ENERGY CENTER PROJECT (07-AFC-6) DATA REQUESTS 

Pursuant to Title 20, California Code of Regulations, section 1716, the California Energy 

Commission staff requests the information specified in the enclosed data requests. The 

information requested is necessary to: 1 ) more fully understand the project, 2) assess whether 

the facility will be constructed and operated in compliance with applicable regulations, 3) 

assess whether the project will result in significant environmental impacts, 4) assess whether 

the facilities will be constructed and operated in a safe, efficient and reliable manner, and 5) 

assess potential mitigation measures. 


This set of data requests (#I-73) is being made in the areas of air quality, cultural resources, 

efficiency, socioeconomics, soil and water resources, transmission systems engineering, visual 

resources, and waste management. Written responses to the enclosed data requests are due 

to the Energy Commission staff on or before December 20, 2007, or at such later date as may 

be mutually agreed. 


If you are unable to provide the information requested, need additional time, or object to 

providing the requested information, you must send a written notice to both Commissioner 

James Boyd, Presiding Committee Merr~ber for the Carlsbad Energy Center Project, and to 

me, within 20 days of receipt of this letter. The notification must contain the reasons for not 

providing the information, the need for additional time, and the grounds for any objections (see 

Title 20, California Code of Regulations, section 171 6 (f)). 


If you have any questions, please call me at (916) 653-1245, or E-mail me at 
jreede@energy.state.ca.us. 

Sincerely, 

-ET- W. L , s . ~ o , o  
Reede, Jr., Ed.D. 


Energy Facility Siting Project Manager 

Enclosure 


cc: POS 

mailto:jreede@energy.state.ca.us


Carisbad Energy Center Project 
(07-AFC-6) 

Data Requests 

Technical Area: Air Quality 
Author: William Walters 

BACKGROUND: San Diego Air Pollution Control District Information Requests 

Staff will need the applicant to provide copies of all of the in for ma ti or^ provided to the 
San Diego Air Pollution Control District (SDAPCD or District) to respond to the District 
information requests provided in the District's October 17, 2007, Application Status 
letter. The District's letter can be viewed at the following electronic link: 
http:llwww.ener~v.ca.qov/sitinqcaseslcasbaddocuments/others2007-10- 
17 COMPLETE+INFORMATION REQUEST.PDF 

DATA REQUESTS 

1. Please provide the Best Available Control Technology (BACT) information 
re uested for the evaporative cooler and reclaimed water in the District's October %, 1 7 Letter (page 1 ). 

2. It is likely that the project may be operated continuously or intermittently on 
natural gas derived from imported liquefied natural gas (LNG). Please provide 
the LNG operations impact information requested in the District's October 1 7'" 
Letter (page 2). 

3. Please provide the revised Air Quality and HRA modeling analysis information, 
including electronic input and output files, using the current or other District 
approved version of the AERMOD modeling system that was requested in the 
District's October 17" Letter (pages 2 through 4). 

4. Please provide the toxic air contaminant emission factor and emission rate 
information requested in the District's October 17'" Letter (pages 4 and 5). 

BACKGROUND: GAS TURBINE OPERATING HOURS 

The Application for Certification (AFC) is inconsistent regarding the maximum operating 
hours for the gas turbines. The project description and water resources technical 
section of the AFC use different maximurr~ bases for operating hours (8,760 hours) than 
the air quality section of the AFC (4,100 hours), and the application's Data Adequacy 
Supplement A did not explicitly clarify whether the applicant will be willing to stipulate to 
the limited operations assumed in the air quality emissions calculations. Staff needs the 
applicant to clarify the maximum operating basis to confirm the air quality emissions 
basis. 

DATA REQUEST 

5. Please confirm that the applicant is willing to stipulate to maximum turbine 
operations as presented in the air quality emission calculations, or if not, please 
revise the air quality emissions calculations and modeling analysis to a maximum 
operating basis to which the applicant will stipulate. 
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